Thanks-, speak soon IA

Sent from my iPhone

On 17. Dec 2021, at 12:16,_@ecb.europa.eu> wrote:

p.s.
here are the data on remittances just published by Eurostat https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-

explained/index.php?title=Personal remittances statistics. If you go to the Eurostat table, you can
select EA as a partner country in the BoP

(https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/databrowser/view/BOP _REM6 custom 1785893/default/table?lan
g=en) | believe the same data are also on the SDW of the ECB. In the call we didn’t really talk about
the link between digital euro and the international role of the euro.

Here are the TARGET data, you will find several comparisons with EURO1 and other RGS around the
world https://www.ecb.europa.eu/pub/targetar/html/ecb.targetar2020.en.html. Below is the
TARGET?2 vis-a-vis EURO1 chart (Section 1.5)
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From:
Sent: 17 December 2021 11:53
To: Ignazio Angeloni <M
Subject: RE: CBDC - chat

Please find attached the papers | mentioned during the call.

Again, happy holidays!
Analyses we conducted with other CBs and the BIS on CBDCs
Executive summary

Financial stability implications

System design and interoperability

User needs and adoption

Analyses on a digital euro

Central Bank Digital Currency: functional scope, pricing and controls
Report: Digital euro experimentation scope and key learnings
Report on a digital euro

From:
Sent: 14 December 2021 12:20
To:
Subject: CBDC - chat
When: 17 December 2021 10:00-11:00 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm,
Vienna.

Where: WebEx

Ignazio Angeloni



https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php?title=Personal_remittances_statistics
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/statistics-explained/index.php?title=Personal_remittances_statistics
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/databrowser/view/BOP_REM6__custom_1785893/default/table?lang=en
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/databrowser/view/BOP_REM6__custom_1785893/default/table?lang=en
https://www.ecb.europa.eu/pub/targetar/html/ecb.targetar2020.en.html
https://www.bis.org/publ/othp42.htm
https://www.bis.org/publ/othp42_fin_stab.pdf
https://www.bis.org/publ/othp42_system_design.pdf
https://www.bis.org/publ/othp42_user_needs.pdf
https://www.ecb.europa.eu/pub/pdf/scpops/ecb.op286%7E9d472374ea.en.pdf?2dfe373fb889c60a88fa65393caa5255
https://www.ecb.europa.eu/pub/pdf/other/ecb.digitaleuroscopekeylearnings202107%7E564d89045e.en.pdf
https://www.ecb.europa.eu/euro/html/digitaleuro-report.en.html
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